
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 04-02-2025 15:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 04-02-2025 15:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 120 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Ministry Of Finance

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Economic Affairs

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Security Printing And Minting Corporation Of India Limited
(spmcil)

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Janpath

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर�

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum wage - Skilled;
Graduate; Admin , Manpower Outsourcing Services -
Minimum wage - Unskilled; Secondary School; Admin ,
Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum wage -
Unskilled; Not Required; Admin , Manpower Outsourcing
Services - Minimum wage - Semi-skilled; Under Matriculate;
Others , Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum wage -
Semi-skilled; Not Required; Others , Manpower Outsourcing
Services - Minimum wage - Unskilled; Not Required; Others ,
Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum wage - Highly-
Skilled; Diploma; Healthcare , Manpower Outsourcing
Services - Minimum wage - Skilled; Secondary School;
Others , Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum wage -
Highly-Skilled; Graduate; Non-IT Technical , Manpower
Outsourcing Services - Minimum wage - Skilled; Under
matriculate and above; Others , Manpower Outsourcing
Services - Minimum wage - Skilled; ITI; Others

Contract Period/अनुबंधअनुबंध  अविधअविध  1 Year(s)

MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष*वष*  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover//टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  एमएसईएमएसई  कोको  छूटछूट  0ा10ा1  हैहै

Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष*वष*  सेसे  2टाट%अप2टाट%अप  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover/ / टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  2टाट%अप2टाट%अप  कोको  छूटछूट  0ा10ा1  हैहै

Yes

 

Bid Number/बोली 4मांक (�बड सं5या):
GEM/2024/B/5729225

Dated/6दनांक : 03-01-2025

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़
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Document required from seller/�व4ेता�व4ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Certificate (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 1 (Requested
in ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc
3 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  ?रवस%?रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स64यस64य  6कया6कया No

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  0कार0कार Two Packet Bid

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मू@यांकनमू@यांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  2पBीकरण2पBीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

7 Days

Evaluation Method/मू@यांकनमू@यांकन  पCितपCित Total value wise evaluation

Financial Document Indicating Price
Breakup Required/मू@यमू@य  दशा%नेदशा%ने  वालावाला  �वDीय�वDीय  द2तावेजद2तावेज
FेकअपFेकअप  आवHयकआवHयक  हैहै

Yes

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाईजर� बIक State Bank of India

EMD Amount/ईएमड� रािश 500000

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बIक State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 0ितशत (%) 5.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपेLMत अविध (मह�ने). 14

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./जेम क� शत* के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इNछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द2तावेज़ 02तुत करने है।
एमएसई केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व2तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 0दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हI। Qयापा?रयR को इस नीित के
दायरे से बाहर रखा गया है।

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
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जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथT के पM मU होनी चा6हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथTलाभाथT  : 
S P M Corporation of India Limited
Payable at Kolkata
(S P M Corporation Of India Limited)

MII Compliance/एमआईआईएमआईआई  अनुपालनअनुपालन

MII Compliance/एमआईआई अनुपालन Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued
by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned
Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference for services, the bidder must be the Service
provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the
bid in respect of the offered service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Service Provider (s) has/have quoted price
within L-1+ 15% of margin of purchase preference /price band as defined in the relevant policy, then 100% order
quantity will be awarded to such MSE bidder subject to acceptance of L1 bid price. The buyers are advised to
refer to the OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public
Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in
India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if the credentials of the service provider are validated on-
line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by the Buyer after evaluation of submitted documents. 
4. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

Additional Qualification/Data Required/अित?रWअित?रW  योXयतायोXयता / /आवHयकआवHयक  डेटाडेटा

Buyer to upload undertaking that Minimum Wages indicated by him during Bid Creation are as per
applicable Minimum Wages Act:1734604296.pdf

Scope of work & Job description:1735624664.pdf

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Skilled; Graduate; Admin ( 15 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  
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Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Skilled

Educational Qualification Graduate

Type of Function Admin

List of Profiles Data Entry Operator

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 15

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
954
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Unskilled; Secondary School;
Admin ( 12 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Unskilled

Educational Qualification Secondary School
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Type of Function Admin

List of Profiles Office Helper

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 12

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
783
Bonus (INR per
day) : 65.2239
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
25.4475
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Unskilled; Not Required; Admin ( 7
)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Unskilled
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Educational Qualification Not Required

Type of Function Admin

List of Profiles Multi-tasking Staff

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

8 / 38



1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 7

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
783
Bonus (INR per
day) : 65.2239
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
25.4475
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Semi-skilled; Under Matriculate;
Others ( 5 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Semi-skilled

Educational Qualification Under Matriculate
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Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Cook

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 5

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
868
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Semi-skilled; Not Required; Others
( 1 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Semi-skilled
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Educational Qualification Not Required

Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Barber

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 1

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
868
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Semi-skilled; Not Required; Others
( 1 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Semi-skilled

Educational Qualification Not Required

13 / 38



Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Washer

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 1

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
868
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Unskilled; Not Required; Others ( 6
)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Unskilled
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Educational Qualification Not Required

Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Sweeper

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 6

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
783
Bonus (INR per
day) : 65.2239
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
25.4475
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Highly-Skilled; Diploma;
Healthcare ( 3 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Highly-Skilled

Educational Qualification Diploma
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Type of Function Healthcare

List of Profiles Pharmacist

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 3

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
1035
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Skilled; Secondary School; Others
( 11 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Skilled
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Educational Qualification Secondary School

Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Electrician

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 11

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
954
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Highly-Skilled; Graduate; Non-IT
Technical ( 2 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Highly-Skilled

Educational Qualification Graduate
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Type of Function Non-IT Technical

List of Profiles Civil Engineer

Specialization Civil Engineering

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 2

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
1035
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Skilled; Under Matriculate And
Above; Others ( 7 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Skilled
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Educational Qualification Under matriculate and above

Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Driver - LMV

Specialization Not Required

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 7

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
954
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Unskilled; Not Required; Others ( 1
)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Unskilled

Educational Qualification Not Required

25 / 38



Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Mali/Gardner Helper

Specialization Not Required

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 1

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
783
Bonus (INR per
day) : 65.2239
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
25.4475
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Skilled; ITI; Others ( 4 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Skilled

Educational Qualification ITI
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Type of Function Others

List of Profiles Electrician

Specialization Not Required

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 0 to 3 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 4

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
954
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Manpower Outsourcing Services - Minimum Wage - Skilled; Graduate; Admin ( 1 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Bयाँ�विश�Bयाँ  

Specification Values

Core

Skill Category Skilled

Educational Qualification Graduate

29 / 38



Type of Function Admin

List of Profiles Personnel Assistant

Specialization NA

Post Graduation Not Required

Specialization for PG Not Applicable

Experience 3 to 7 Years

State NA

Zipcode NA

District NA

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Additional Details/अित?रWअित?रW  �ववरण�ववरण

Title for Optional Allowances 1 0

Title for Optional Allowances 2 0

Title for Optional Allowances 3 0

Specification Values

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रWअित?रW  �विश�B�विश�B  द2तावेज़द2तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता
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1 Sandesh Kumar
Yadav

700053,India Govt Mint, Alipore
Kolkata , West Bengal 1

Minimum daily
wage (INR)
exclusive of GST :
954
Bonus (INR per
day) : 0
EDLI (INR per day)
: 2.8846
EPF Admin Charge
(INR per day) :
2.8846
Optional
Allowances 1 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 2 (INR
per day) : 0
Optional
Allowances 3 (INR
per day) : 0
Estimated Number
of Overtime Hours
per Resource per
Month : 0
Remuneration per
resource per hour
for Overtime Hours
(Including all
applicable
allowance etc &
excluding GST) : 0
ESI (INR per day) :
0
Provident Fund
(INR per day) :
69.2307
Number of working
days in a month :
26
Tenure/ Duration of
Employment (in
months) : 12

S.No./4.4.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो6ट[ग?रपो6ट[ग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Number of

Resources to
be hired

Additional
Requirement/अित?रWअित?रW

आवHयकताआवHयकता

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/4ेता4ेता  ]ारा]ारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत_शत_

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The buyer can increase or decrease the contract quantity or contract duration up to 25
percent at the time of issue of the contract. However, once the contract is issued, contract quantity or
contract duration can only be increased up to 25 percent. Bidders are bound to accept the revised
quantity or duration
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2. Service & Support

AVAILABILITY OF OFFICE OF SERVICE PROVIDER: An office of the Service Provider must be located in the
state of Consignee.  DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE TO BE SUBMITTED.

3. Certificates

Bidder's offer is liable to be rejected if they don't upload any of the certificates / documents sought in the
Bid document, ATC and Corrigendum if any.

4. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Account Payee Demand Draft in favour of

S P M Corporation of India Limited
payable at
Kolkata
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the DD along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

5. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Fixed Deposit Receipt made out or pledged in the name of A/C

S P M Corporation of India Limited
. The bank should certify on it that the deposit can be withdrawn only on the demand or with the sanction
of the pledgee. For release of EMD, the FDR will be released in the favour of the bidder by the Buyer after
making endorsement on the back of the FDR duly signed and stamped along with covering letter. Bidder
has to upload scanned copy/ proof of the FDR along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy to the
Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date/ Bid Opening date

6. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Banker’s Cheque in favour of

S P M Corporation of India Limited
payable at
Kolkata
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the BC along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

7. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Payment online through RTGS / internet banking in Beneficiary
name

S P M Corporation of India Limited
Account No.
40721855110
IFSC Code
SBIN0000205
Bank Name
State Bank of India
Branch address
New Alipore, Kolkata
.
Bidder to indicate bid number and name of bidding entity in the transaction details field at the time of on-
line transfer. Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the Online Payment Transfer along with bid.

8. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also
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(besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of

S P M Corporation of India Limited
payable at
Kolkata
. After award of contract, Successful Bidder can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to
ensure delivery of hard copy to the original DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

9. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Fixed Deposit Receipt also (besides
PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). FDR should be made out or pledged in the name of

S P M Corporation of India Limited
A/C (Name of the Seller). The bank should certify on it that the deposit can be withdrawn only on the
demand or with the sanction of the pledgee. For release of Security Deposit, the FDR will be released in
favour of bidder by the Buyer after making endorsement on the back of the FDR duly signed and stamped
along with covering letter. Successful Bidder has to upload scanned copy of the FDR document in place of
PBG and has to ensure delivery of hard copy of Original FDR to the Buyer within 15 days of award of
contract.

10. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Payment online through RTGS /
internet banking also (besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). On-line payment shall be in
Beneficiary name

S P M Corporation of India Limited
Account No.
40721855110
IFSC Code
SBIN0000205
Bank Name
State Bank of India
Branch address
New Alipore, Kolkata
. Successful Bidder to indicate Contract number and name of Seller entity in the transaction details field at
the time of on-line transfer. Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the Online Payment Transfer in
place of PBG within 15 days of award of contract.

11. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

1. Terms and Conditions:

Guidelines of SPMCIL Procurement Manual Version 3.0 will be applicable to this bid at any stage to avoid a
ny conflict at later stage. Kindly refer GIT and GCC of SPMCIL Procurement Manual Version 3.0 for addition
al terms and conditions as per the links given below:

General Instruction to Tenderer (GIT):  https://igmkolkata.spmcil.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/GIT.pdf  
 

General Conditions of Contract (GCC): https://igmkolkata.spmcil.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/GCC.pdf 
   

2. Delivery Period:

The service is to be started within 30 days from the date of issue of Contract. The Contract will be valid for
a period of Twelve(12) months.

3. Terms and Mode of payments:

Payment shall be made on monthly basis upon successful completion of job at site subject to submission o
f required documents by the service provider. Service Provider is required to pay Salaries / wages of contr
acted staff deployed at buyer location  first i.e. on their own on monthly basis and then claim payment fro
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m Buyer along-with all statutory documents like, PF, ESIC etc. as well as the bank statement of payment d
one to staff.

 

4. Insurance:

The supplier shall make arrangements for insuring the goods/services against loss or damage, incidental t
o manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery. The Supplier shall be responsible till th
e entire goods contracted for arrive in good condition at destination. The transit risk in this respect shall b
e covered by the supplier by getting the goods duly insured. The insurance cover shall be obtained by the 
supplier in its own name not in the name of India Government Mint, Kolkata or its consignee. For details pl
ease refer to clause 12 of General Conditions of Contract (GCC).

5. Quantum of LD:

If the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or fails to perform the services within the time frame(s
) incorporated in the contract, India Govt. Mint, Kolkata shall, without prejudice to other rights and remedi
es available to India Govt. Mint, Kolkata under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as liquidated d
amages, a sum equivalent to the 0.5% of the delivered price of the delayed goods and/ or services for each
week of delay or part thereof until actual delivery or performance, subject to a maximum deduction of the 
10% of the delayed goods' or services' contract price(s).

6. The total cost inclusive of all as cited above on FOR India Govt. Mint, Kolkata (W.B) basis should be indic
ated clearly both in words and figures in the price bid.

7. Documentary evidence to be submitted towards PAN & GST Registration Certificate.

8. Participating Bidder must submit sealed and signed copy of entire GeM bid document including the Scop
e of Work (Annexure-I) Document. Also the participating bidder must submit duly filled, sealed & signed 
Annexure II & documents as per Annexure III in their letter head attached under Specification Docume
nt.

9. All the supporting documents submitted along with this bid should be signed and sealed by the authoriz
ed signatory of the firm mandatorily. The bid document shall not contain any erasure or overwriting, excep
t as necessary to correct any error made by the tenderer and, if there is any such correction; the same sha
ll be initialled by the person(s) signing the tender.

10. The supplier has to provide GeM invoice during submission of bill for payment.

11. Price Schedule:

Price to be mentioned only in price bid not in Techno commercial bid or any other place. If it is mentioned 
any other part other than price bid, the offer will be rejected.

12.  Qualification/ Eligibility Criteria

A.  EXPERIENCE & PAST PERFORMANCE : The bidder should have experience of having successfully su
pplied the manpower services of 9484 Man days, in any one of the last five years ending on 31.03.2024.

Note:-

In support of experience & past performance copy of purchase/supply/ work order; respective completion c
ertificate and contact details of clients to be enclosed along with the tender. The same should be authentic
ated by the by the person authorized to sign the tender on behalf of the bidder.

B. CAPABILITY - The bidder must have capability to provide the relevant services.

Note:-

i)  Supporting documents in respect of capability to be submitted.

ii) Team of India Government Mint, Kolkata may carry out physical verification at bidder’s premises for con
firmation regarding capability of the bidder. In the event, the firm is found not having capability/capacity, t
heir offer is liable to be rejected.

C. FINANCIAL STANDING:

i)  The average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last three years, ending on 31.03.2024, s
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hould be at least Rs.1.15 Crore as per the annual report (audited balance sheet and profit & loss account
) of the relevant period, duly authenticated by a Chartered Accountant/ Cost Accountant in India.

 ii) a) The net worth of the Bidder should not be negative on 31.03.2024 and also

      b) Should not have eroded by more than 30% in the last three years, ending on 31.03.2024.

Note:-

(i) For net worth erosion calculation of last three(3) years ending on 31.03.2024, audited balance sheet of l
ast three(3) financial years i.e. 2021-22, 2022-23 & 2023-24 must be submitted.

(ii) Supporting documents to be furnished as claim against the above Financial Standing: all financial stand
ing data should be certified by certified accountants, e.g. Chartered Accountants (CA) in India.

(iii) Non-submission or incomplete submission of documents may lead to rejection of offer.

(iv) For MSEs and Start-ups (registered for the tendered item) all financial criteria shall be exempted.

13. MSME & Make in India Status:

In case any bidder is submitting their bid as MSME and/or MII, the firm must be registered as a MSME & MII 
in GeM portal and Self-declaration along with documentary evidence in this regard must be submitted decl
aring that their MSME & MII status is updated in GeM portal also. In further evaluation stage if it is found th
at the firm is not registered as MSME and/or MII in GeM, but MSME certificate and/or MII declaration is sub
mitted along with the bid, no exemption will be given and their offer may be rejected.

14. Price Preference for MSE:

Being a Non-Split-able or non-dividable bid, the MSE quoting price within price band L1 + 15% will be awar
ded full/complete supply of total tendered value provided they agree to match the L1 price, considering sp
irit of policy for enhancing the Govt. procurement from MSE.

15. Eligible Goods and Services (Origin of Goods & Services):

(i) All goods and services to be supplied and provided for the contract shall have the origin in India or in th
e countries with which the Government of India has trade relations.

(ii) The word "origin" incorporated in this clause means the place from where the goods are mines, cultivat
ed, grown, manufactured, produced or processed or from where the goods & service are arranged.

16. Special Condition: Supplier should file the returns pertaining to TCS (Section 206C (1H) for TCS colle
cted, in the time and provide the TCS certificate to IGMK. In case of any Credit loss to IGMK by way of their
failure to files Returns and provide TCS certificate in time, India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the rig
ht to recover the amount equivalent to TCS paid along with applicable interest from the payment of further
supplies.

17. GST Return:

Supplier should file the GST return for outward supplies in time. In case of any loss to India Government Mi
nt, Kolkata by way of their failure to files GST Returns in time India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the
right to withhold the payment of further supplies till production of evidence. Any liability which will occurre
d on account of non - compliance of e-way bill, GST provision or any other applicable law will be borne by s
upplier.

18. Consignee:

General Manager & HoD, India Government Mint, Alipore, Kolkata, West Bengal, Pin – 700053.

On the consignment please mention the following details:

Order No :                          Packing No :                       Net Weight :                      Gross Weight :

19. Resolution of Disputes:

If dispute or difference of any kind shall arise between India Government Mint, Kolkata and the supplier in 
connection with or relating the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve the same amicably b
y mutual consultations. If the parties fail to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation
within 21 days of its occurrence, then, depending on the position of the case, either the purchaser or the s
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upplier shall give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration. When the contract is w
ith domestic supplier, the applicable arbitration procedure will be as per Indian Arbitration and Conciliation
Act, 1996 as amended by Arbitration and Conciliation (Amendment) Act, 2015 and 2021. Mode of settleme
nt of such contractual disputes/ differences shall be through Arbitration, to the India International Arbitrati
on Centre.

20. Risk Purchase Clause :

(a) If the supplier after submission of tender and due acceptance of the same, i.e. after notification of awar
d of contract fails to abide by the terms and conditions of these tender documents, or fails to supply the de
liverables as per delivery schedule given or at any time repudiates the contract, the purchaser shall have t
he right to:

(i) Invoke the Security-cum-Performance Guarantee if deposited by the supplier and procure stores from ot
her agencies at the risk and consequence of the supplier. The cost difference between the alternative arra
ngement and supplier tendered value will be recovered from the supplier.

(b) Supplier has to abide by all the terms and conditions of tender.

(c) In case of procurement through alternative sources and if procurement price is lower, no benefit on this
account will be passed on to the supplier.

21. Quality Control Requirements:

Quality of Services: Free from all technical defects, in compliance with our Technical Specification

i) Goods/service supplied not in conformity with tender specification will be treated as goods/service not s
upplied at all and supplier shall take supplied material not confirming to order specification back within 15 
days. Goods/service shall be delivered by the supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions specifi
ed in the contract failing which expenses of keeping goods at purchaser's premises may be levied on supp
lier.

ii) Delivery date will be calculated from the date goods/services are received in acceptable quality in accor
dance with technical specification.

22. Anti-Bribery Management System (ABMS):

By participating in this tender, the suppliers/Vendors/ Contractors are deemed to have undertaken that the
y shall not give or take, any financial or non-financial bribe, to or from anyone during the tender or during t
he execution of the contract thereafter and if they notice any such incident happening, they shall report it 
to Vigilance.”

23. All safety and security of the workmen is the sole responsibility of the awarded firm itself and in case o
f any unwanted incidents India Government Mint, Kolkata authorities would not be liable under any circum
stances.

24. Disclaimer:

The issue of this Bid Document does not imply that the Purchaser is bound to select Bidder(s) and the Purc
haser reserves the right to reject all or any of the Bidders or Bids or to decide to drop the procurement pro
cess at any stage without assigning any reason.

25. The bidder has to submit documents as per following Check list as given below along with 
the Technical bid documents without fail:

1 Entire Tender Document Duly Seal & Signed on every page including Scope of work (Annex
ure-I) as an acceptance of all terms & conditions of the tender

2 Submitted the documents as per Qualification / Eligibility criteria as per Clause 12 of buyer a
dded bid specific ATC

(i)Proof of Experience

(ii) Proof of Capability

(iii) Financial data
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3 Proof of EMD(scanned copy) as applicable or any exemption certificate

4 Documentary evidence towards PAN & GST Registration Certificate

5 Sealed & Signed Declaration (Annexure –II attached in technical specification)

 

6 Documentary/undertaking against Make in India Status i.e. being a Class I/ Class II supplier 
with details of percentage.

7 Submitted valid labour license

 

*FOR ANY OTHER QUERIES, FIRMS MAY CONTACT IN THE BELOW DETAILS:

 Ph. No. 033 - 2401 4132,33,34,35, (Extension 336/ 319/ 326);

Email: purchase.igmk@spmcil.com
 
.

Disclaimer/अ2वीकरणअ2वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Any ATC clause in contravention with GeM GTC Clause 4 (xiii)(h) will be invalid. In case of multiple L1
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bidders against a service bid, the buyer shall place the Contract by selection of a bidder amongst the L-1
bidders through a Random Algorithm executed by GeM system.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

This Bid is governed by the General Terms and Conditions/सामा`य िनयम और शत_, conditons stipulated in Bid and
Service Level Agreement specific to this Service as provided in the Marketplace. However in case if any condition
specified in General Terms and Conditions/सामा`य िनयम और शत_ is contradicted by the conditions stipulated in
Service Level Agreement, then it will over ride the conditions in the General Terms and Conditions.
In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा`य शत* के खंड 26 के संदभ% मU भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 0ितबंध के संबंध मU भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा मU �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सMम 0ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड मU भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा 6कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तeकाल समा1 करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध`यवादध`यवाद---
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ANNEXURE - I 

Hiring of Manpower of various Categories for 
Twelve (12) Month  
 

1. Hiring of 15 Nos. of Data Entry Operator for 12 months  
 
Category of Service: Data Entry Operator 
Experience (in Years): 0-3 Years 
Number Of Working Days in Week: 6 
Number of working days in a month : 26 
Qualifications: Graduate Degree 
Skill category : Skilled 
Seller registered address : West Bengal 
 
Job Description:- 
 
1. To provide the Data entry operator personnel at the India Govt. Mint, Alipore, 
Kolkata. 
 
2. The working days shall be six days per week and 26 days per month. 
 
3. The agency shall undertake full responsibility for the performance of its staff. 
 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1.That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any Data 
entry operator, who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency 
and pressing reasons. 
 
2. Before placing any candidate at India Government Mint, Kolkata the candidate has to 
appear for an interview to any authorised official of India Government Mint, Kolkata and 
only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at India Government Mint, 
Kolkata. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the right to replace any staff of 
the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is not discharging its services 
properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This Mint shall be final and the 
Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 



3. That the Agency staff deployed personnel shall carry out data entry work and such 
other legitimate duties as are entrusted to them from time to time by the concerned 
official. 
4. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
5. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
6. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
7. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
8. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
9. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor/agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, Kolkata 
of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour laws/regulations by 
it. 
 
10. The Data Entry Operator’s should have effective computer skills, communication 
skills and drafting skills. 
 
11.The DEO's applying for the post must have 30 WPM typing speed. 
 
12.The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 



13. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
Note : This order is subject to any subsequent Amendment in any applicable laws / 
statues and the same will be amended accordingly , if required . 
 
14. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
15. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund, ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
16. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
17. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
 

a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
18. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
19. As per D.O. No.MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project , at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 



2. Hiring of 12 office helper for Mint office for 12 months 
 
Specifications 
Category of service: Office Helper 
Experience (in year): 0-3 Years 
Number of working days in week : 6 
Number of working days in a month : 26 
Skill Category: Un-skilled 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
To be deployed in Mint at following Executive verticals as equivalent to the officers 
mentioned in DoPT guidelines are entitled for the service of peon as follows: 
 
The Twelve office helpers will be deployed at various department of INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA & SR Old Mint as will be decided by the Competent 
Authority of this Mint. 
 
Note: The above wages rates as per GeM and prevailing CLC rates will be subject to 
revision during tenure of the contract as per notifications from Ministry of Labour & 
Employment, GOI time to time. 
 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1.That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any Office 
Helper, who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency and 
pressing reasons. 
 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorised official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 
KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 



deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 
Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 
 
9. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 
10. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
*Note: This order is subject to any subsequent Amendment in any applicable 
laws/statutes and the same will be amended accordingly, if required. 
 
11. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
12. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund , ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 



13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
14. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
15. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
16. As per D.O. No.MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project , at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 

3. Hiring of 07 Nos. of MTS/Kitchen Assistant for 12 months  
 
Skill category : Unskilled 
Number of working days : 26 days in a month 
EXPERIENCE : 0-3 Years 
TYPE OF FUNCTION : ADMIN 
LIST OF PROFILES : Multi- tasking staff 
EDUCATION QUALIFICATION : Not required 
SPECIALIZATION : Not required 
Seller Address : West Bengal 
 
 
 
 



SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1. That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any MTS 
who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency and pressing 
reasons. 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorised official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 
KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 
Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 



 
9. The MTS's should have effective multitasking works skills. 
 
10. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
11. In case of any subsequent changes in Minimum Wages by Central Government 
issued by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 
12. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. This order is subject to any subsequent 
amendment in any applicable laws/ statutes and the same will be amended accordingly, 
if required. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund, ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
15. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
16.  The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 



4. Hiring of 05 nos. of cook for 12 months 
 
Category of service : Cook 
Experience (in years): 0-3 Years 
Number of working days in week: 6 
Number of working days in a month : 26 
Number of months : 12 
Qualifications: Under Matriculate 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
Job Description:- 
 
1. To provide the Cook personnel at the India Govt. Mint, Alipore, Kolkata. 
 
2. The working days shall be six days per week and 26 days per month. 
 
3. The agency shall undertake full responsibility for the performance of its staff. 
 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1. That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any Cook, 
who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency and pressing 
reasons. 
 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorised official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 
KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 



 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 
Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 
 
9. The Cook's should have effective cooking skills. 
 
10. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 
11. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 
12. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund , ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 



 
15. This order is subject to any subsequent amendment in any applicable laws/ statutes 
and the same will be amended accordingly, if required. 
 
16. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
17. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
18.  As per D.O. No.MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project, at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 

5. Hiring of 01 no. of Barber for CISF for 12 Months 
 
Category of service : Barber 
Experience (in years): 0-3 Years 
Number of working days in week: 6 
Number of working days in a month : 26 
Number of Months : 12 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
 
 
 
 



SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1.That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any 
barber who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency and 
pressing reasons. 
 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorised official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 
KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 



Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 
 
9. The Barber should have effective barbering skill. 
 
10. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 
11. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 
12. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund , ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
15. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
16. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
17. As per D.O. No.MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 



two months from the date of commencement of work under the project, at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 

6. Hiring of 01  no. of washermen  for 12 Months 
 
Category of service : washermen 
Experience (in years): 0-3 Years 
Number of working days in week: 6 
Number of working days in a month : 26 
Number of Months : 12 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1.That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any 
washermen who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency and 
pressing reasons. 
 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorised official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 
KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 



5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 
Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 
 
9. The washer-men should have effective washing skills. 
 
10. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 
11. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 
12. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund, ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 



15. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
16. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
17.  As per D.O. No.MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project , at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 

7. Hiring of 06 nos. of Sweeper for 12 Months 
 
Category of service : Sweeper 
Experience (in years): 0-3 Years 
Number of working days in week: 6 
Number of working days in a month : 26 
Number of Months : 12 
Skill Category: Un-skilled 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1.That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any 
sweeper who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency and 
pressing reasons. 
 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorised official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 



KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 
Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 
 
9. The sweeper should have effective sweeping skills. 
 
10. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 



11. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 
12. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund , ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
15. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills. 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
16. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 

8. Hiring of 03 Nos. Pharmacist for 12 months 
 

Category of service : Pharmacist 
Experience (in years): 0-3 Years 
Number of working days in week: 6 
Number of working days in a month : 26 
Number of months : 12 
Qualifications: Diploma 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 



Terms & Conditions : 
 

1. All calculation of wages for the above pharmacist to be outsourced is based on 
minimum wages and VDA as per CLC rates vide G.O.I, Ministry of Labour & Employment 
File No. 1/27(1)/2024-LS-II  Dated 25/09/2024. 
 
2. The above wages rates as per GeM and prevailing CLC rates will be subject to revision 
during tenure of the contract as per notifications from Ministry of Labour & 
Employment, GOI time to time. 
 
3. Vendor should have valid license for engaging outsource staff. 
 
4. As per D.O. No. MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the firm/service provider would ensure that 
all their workers would be skilled through recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) within two 
months from the date of commencement of work under the project, at the cost of the 
service provider/vendor. 
 
5. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by the 
successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will be 
initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
6. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund, ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
7. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
8. Successful bidder will provide suitable uniform to pharmacists and provide badge 
with Pharmacist Outsource written on it. 
 
9. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 



 
Duties and Responsibilities of Pharmacist 
1) Dispensing or serving prescriptions in accordance with the prescription of attending 
Medical Officer 
 
2) Preservation, storage and accounting of medicines/pharmaceuticals and equipment’s. 
 
3) Maintaining prescription register and First-aid register. 
 
4) Giving First-aid to the patients and sent for medical help in absence of M.O. In 
emergency patient may be accompanied to the hospital. 
 
5)  Nursing of patient like dressing, administering injection, nebulization etc. 
 
6)  Sterilization of medical items and equipment’s 
 
7)   Some medical related clerical jobs as per direction of M.O/Pharmacist(NFG) 
 
8)   Maintaining Biomedical waste disposal. 
 
9)   Qualification - Essential Qualification for entry level 10+2 plus 2 years Diploma in 
Pharmacy & registration with State Pharmacy Council as per O.M. no. F No.1/1/2008-IC, 
dated 18th November 2009. 
 
10)    Maximum age limit – 27 years as on 31st December 2023 as per R.R.2001, min of 
fin, DOE dated 7/6/01 G.S.R 316, Schedule post no. 20 (Pharmacist). 
 
 

9. Hiring of 11 Nos. Electrician for 12 months 
 
No. of Electrician: 11,  
Qualification: Secondary;  
No of working days in a month: 26;  
No. of working days in a week: 6 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
 
 
 
 



Scope of work (Indicative): 
 
1. Maintenance of Electrical Installation in entire factory (inside and outside), admin 
building including residential and non-residential buildings, CISF Barrack, motor garage, 
Officer Campus and Mint house and Sub-station. 
 
2. Repairing & rewiring of damaged Electrical Installation along with unserviceable 
electrical and load power panel. 
 
3. Operation & maintenance of various centrifugal, submersible and sewerage pump set 
Installation & maintenance of various street lights, tube lights, panel lights, LED bulbs, 
Hi-Bay lights along with various cables. 
 
4. Above said works are indicative in nature and not exhaustive, the electrician will have   
to work under the guidance of Mint official as and when required during office hours. 
 
Terms & conditions: 
 
1. The electricians should have ITI passed or valid L/T license (up to 440V) issued by the 
Electricity Licensing board, West Bengal or equivalent. 
 
2. The firm shall be responsible for providing group accidental insurance, ESI, EPF to its 
employees and in case of any accident occurring to any of the employees engaged by 
the firm, no compensation shall be payable by the India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
3. The firm shall follow the provisions of the Electricity Act 2003 and the regulation 
framed there under. 
 
4. The firm shall supply identity cards, electrical safety shoes to his electricians along 
with uniform and necessary essential tools. 
 
5. The firm shall ensure decency of their employees. 
 
6. In case of any accident during the operation & maintenance of Electrical equipment 
leading to injuries /damages to human bodies/equipment, or loss of life, the firm shall 
be fully responsible for settling of all claims out of such accidents. 
 
7. Apart from above terms and conditions firm shall have to abide by all the terms & 
Conditions of India Government Mint, Kolkata as and when required. 
 



8. As per D.O. No.MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project , at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 

10. Hiring of 2 Nos. Civil Engineer for 12 months 
 
Name of work: 
 
Hiring of 2 nos Highly skilled Engineer on contract basis for 12 months at Civil wing of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata  
 
Specification: 
 
Category of service: Civil Engineer 
No of working days in a week: 6 
No of working days in a month: 26 
Qualification: Graduate 
Skill category: Highly skilled 
Type of function: Non IT technical 
Educational qualification: Graduate 
Post graduation: Not required 
Specialization: Engineering:  Civil 
Experience: 0 to 3 years 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
Scope of work: 
 
a) Must have basic knowledge in MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint etc. 
 
b) Must be compatible to absorb in house training in SAP at India Government Mint, 
Kolkata. 
 
c) Must have typing and writing skill in English for maintaining all the records of Civil 
work. 
 
d) To supervise and monitor daily civil maintenance works at India Government Mint, 
Kolkata Factory, Mint House, Officer's Campus, Old Silver Mint and Mint Residential 
colony. 



e) To note down measurements for different ongoing civil works in measurement book 
as per standard practise. 
 
f) To frame various scope of works after site visit and take down measurements for the 
proposed work. 
 
g) To facilitate in making Engineering drawings in Auto Cad 
 
h)  As per D.O. No. MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project , at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 
Note: As per the notification issued by Ministry of Labour & Employment regarding 
Minimum rate of wages from time to time necessary modification/amendment is to be 
implemented in regard to minimum wage for the engineers. 
 

11. Hiring of 7 nos. of Forklift driver for 12 months 

 
Scope of work - 
1. Category of service - Driver(LMV) 
2. Experience : 0-3 years 
3. Qualifications: Under matriculate and above. 
4. Number of working days in a week: 6 
5. Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
Category of service – Driver (LMV) 
 
Scope of Work 
 
1. Carrying metal coils (up to 5 MT weight) from one location to other inside the factory. 
 
2. Loading of metal coils (up to 5 MT weight) on machines. 
 
3. Unloading of metal scissels (up to 3 MT weight) from machines. 
 
4. Carrying metal scissels (up to 3 MT weight) from one location to other inside the 
factory.  



5. Carrying filled/empty metal containers/drums from one section to another inside the 
factory. 
 
6. Loading of filled metal containers on the machines. 
 
7. Unloading of empty metal containers from the machines. 
 
8. Loading heavy tools (up to 2 MT) on the machine. 
 
9. Unloading heavy tools (upto 2 MT) from the machine. 
 
10. Shifting of machines (upto 5 MT) from one location to other, as and when required. 
 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1. The deployed drivers must have LMV Driving license. 
 
2. That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any 
forklift driver who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency and 
pressing reasons. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 



over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 
Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 
 
9. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 
10. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 
11. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
12. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund, ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in IGM, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
14. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills.  
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order.  
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed.  
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp 
& signed.  
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed.  
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed.  
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
15. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 



16. As per D.O. No.MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the  firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project , at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 

12. Hiring of 01 no. of Mali/ gardner for Old Silver Mint, Strand Road 
for 01 year  
 
Skill category : Unskilled 
Number of working days : 26 days in a month 
Skill Category: Un-skilled 
EXPERIENCE : 0-3 YEARS 
TYPE OF FUNCTION : others 
LIST OF PROFILES : Mali/ Gardner Helper 
EDUCATION QUALIFICATION : Not required 
SPECIALIZATION : Not required 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
Scope of Work:- 
 
1. Monitoring of lawn of all plants and garden spaces. 
 
2. Watching and feeding plants. 
 
3.Triming trees, bushes and shrubs. 
 
4. Fertilizing and manuring lawns. 
 
5. Weeding garden and keeping green space and walkways clean of dirts and litter. 
 
6. Upkeeping of existing plants and flowers. 
 
7. Installing seasonal flowers designs. 
 
8. The gardener/mali employed must be adept in use of laundering equipment, viz 
mowers, trimmers, fertilizer while following safety and health regulations. Cost of all 
gardening tools, seasonal flowers, seeds, lawn mowers, hedge cutter etc be provided by 
this Mint. Further, he may be assigned to other gardening works as per requirement 
  



SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1. That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any Mali/ 
Gardner Helper who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any emergency 
and pressing reasons. 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorised official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 
KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 
over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor /agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, 
Kolkata of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour 
laws/regulations by it. 



9. The Mali/Gardner Helper should have effective working skills. 
 
10. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 
11. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
*Note: This order is subject to any subsequent Amendment in any applicable 
laws/statutes and the same will be amended accordingly, if required. 
 
12. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund, ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & upto date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
15. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 
 
16. The agency deploying the outsource staff will have valid labour license. 
 
17. The firm/ Service provider would ensure that all their workers would be skilled 
through Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) within two months from the date of 
commencement of work under the project, at the cost of the service provider/vendor. 
 



Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 

13. Hiring of 04 no. of Sub Station Operator for 01 year  
 
No. of Sub-Station Operators : 04,  
Qualification: Secondary; 
No of working days in a month: 26;  
No. of working days in a week: 6 
Seller Registered : West Bengal 
 
Scope of work (Indicative): 
 
1. Maintenance of Electrical Installation in entire factory (inside and outside), admin 
building including residential and non-residential buildings, CISF Barrack, motor garage, 
Officer Campus and Mint house and Sub-station. 
 
2. Repairing & rewiring of damaged Electrical Installation along with unserviceable 
electrical and load power panel. 
 
3. Operation & maintenance of various centrifugal, submersible and sewerage pump set 
Installation & maintenance of various street lights, tube lights, panel lights, LED bulbs, 
Hi-Bay lights along with various cables. 
 
4. Above said works are indicative in nature and not exhaustive, the electrician will have   
to work under the guidance of Mint official as and when required during office hours. 
 
5. Operation & Maintenance of LT and HT Switch Gears and Transformers in the Main 
Sub Station, Rolling Sub-Station and HT Switch House. 
 
6. Operation & Maintenance of Capacitor Bank installed in the Sub Station. 
 
7. Meter Reading of HT & LT Equipment’s inside Sub Station, HT Switch House, Mint 
Residential Colony and Keeping records of the same. 
 
8. The personnel will be deputed on Morning, Evening & Night Shifts 
 
9. The electricians should have ITI passed or valid L/T license (up to 440V) issued by the 
Electricity Licensing board, West Bengal or equivalent. 



Terms & conditions: 
 
1. The Sub-Station Operators should have ITI passed or valid L/T license (up to 440V) 
issued by the Electricity Licensing board, West Bengal or equivalent. 
 
2. The firm shall be responsible for providing group accidental insurance, ESI, EPF to its 
employees and in case of any accident occurring to any of the employees engaged by 
the firm, no compensation shall be payable by the India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
3. The firm shall follow the provisions of the Electricity Act 2003 and the regulation 
framed there under. 
 
4. The firm shall supply identity cards, electrical safety shoes to his electricians along 
with uniform and necessary essential tools. 
 
5. The firm shall ensure decency of their employees. 
 
6. In case of any accident during the operation & maintenance of Electrical equipment 
leading to injuries /damages to human bodies/equipment, or loss of life, the firm shall 
be fully responsible for settling of all claims out of such accidents. 
 
7. Apart from above terms and conditions firm shall have to abide by all the terms & 
Conditions of IGM Kolkata as and when required. 
 
8. As per D.O. No. MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the firm / service provider would ensure 
that all their workers would be skilled through Recognition of Prior Learing (RPL) within 
two months from the date of commencement of work under the project , at the cost of 
the service provider/ vender. 
 

14. Hiring of 01 no. of CGM's Personnel Assistant for 01 year  
 
Skill category: Skilled 
Number of person: 01 
Number of working days: 26 days in a month 
EXPERIENCE: 3-7 years 
LIST OF PROFILES: CGM secretariat 
EDUCATION QUALIFICATION: Graduation 
Seller Address : West Bengal 
 



Scope of work 
 
1. To carry out of all activities of CGM's secretariat. 
 
2.  Spoken language eligibility Hindi and English, having computer Knowledge MS office, 
Excel, Internet and typing skills in Hindi and English with stenography background. 
 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
1.That the Agency shall be responsible to provide immediate replacement for any 
personnel assistant who is not available on duty at the place of posting for any 
emergency and pressing reasons. 
 
2. Before placing any candidate at INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA the candidate 
has to appear for an interview to any authorized official of INDIA GOVERNMENT MINT, 
KOLKATA and only upon he/she being found suitable, shall be posted at INDIA 
GOVERNMENT MINT, KOLKATA. The Competent Authority of this Mint shall have the 
right to replace any staff of the agency by any other suitable person in case the staff is 
not discharging its services properly. The decision of the Competent Authority of This 
Mint shall be final and the Agency shall comply with the same at the earliest. 
 
3. That the Agency shall not engage any sub-contractor or transfer the contract to any 
other person. 
 
4. The names of the workers appointed/employed by the agency shall be made known 
to the Authorities with their Identity card/employment number, before commencing 
deployment. The frequent changes in the manpower deployed will not be allowed, the 
changes will be allowed only with the prior specific approval of Competent Authority of 
India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
 
5. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 
6. The Agency shall claim their commission in the form of Service Charges only for 
providing services at a rate quoted by it in the tender document. 
 
7. In case the contractor/agency leaves the job before completion of the period of 
contract, India Government Mint, Kolkata shall be entitled to forfeit the security money 
deposited by the contractor/agency for the execution of this contract. The same shall be 



over and above the liquidated damages suffered on such account by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata, if any which shall be recovered as lawful dues. 
 
8. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor/agency to comply with all labour 
laws/regulations applicable with respect of its staff working under the arrangement. The 
Contractor/agency shall further undertake to indemnify India Government Mint, Kolkata 
of any liability incurred by it on account of non-adherence to labour laws/regulations by 
it. 
 
9. The personnel assistant should have effective multitasking works skills. 
 
10. The agency has to pay the minimum wages to their employee as per notification 
issued by the office of CLC, New Delhi and other amount as per applicable statutes. 
 
11. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 
12. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by 
the successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will 
be initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
13. The successful bidder shall be responsible for compliance of all statutory provisions 
relating to minimum wages, provident fund , ESIC, Bonus etc. in respect of the persons 
deployed by it in India Government Mint, Kolkata for the service delivery. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be responsible for regular & up to date updation of EPF & 
ESIC contribution of the deployed personnel. 
 
15. Successful bidder shall be required to submit following documents along with the 
monthly invoices/bills- 
 
a) Original Tax invoice duly stamp & signed and signed copy of Purchase order. 
b) Proper attendance sheet duly stamp & signed. 
c) Proper wages sheet duly stamp & signed. 
d) Proper EPF & ESIC statement duly stamp & signed. 
e) EPF payment confirmation receipt duly stamp & signed. 
f) ESIC transaction details duly stamp & signed. 
g) Payment sheet with bank online sheet. 



 
16. Vendor should have valid license for engaging outsource staff. 
 
17. As per D.O. No. MSDE-39/12/2022-AP dated 12.09.2023 from Govt. of India Ministry 
of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, the firm/service provider would ensure that 
all their workers would be skilled through recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) within two 
months from the date of commencement of work under the project, at the cost of the 
service provider/vendor. 
 
Note: If any of the terms & conditions mentioned above is not found fulfilled during the 
work contract, the India Government Mint, Kolkata reserves the right to discontinue the 
contract without assigning any reasons thereof. 
 

COMMON TERMS & CONDITIONS FOR ALL ABOVE MANPOWER 
 

1. The whole contract for all above Outsource Manpower will be awarded to a single 
firm. 
 

2. The successful firm should provide 2 sets for uniform to all the outsourced staffs as 
below: 
 

i. For Outsource Fork Lift Drivers, Electricians and 04 Sub-Station Operators : Uniform 
colour code shall be "Maroon" Cotton shirt/T-shirt (for Mens) and T-shirt/Kurti/Saree 
(for Women) with print word written as "Outsourced Staff". 
 

ii. For Outsource 1 CGM PA, 15 Data Entry Operators, 03 Pharmacists and 02 Civil 
Engineer : Uniform colour code shall be "Dark Blue" Cotton shirt/T-shirt (for Mens) and 
T-shirt/Kurti/Saree (for Women) with print word written as "Outsourced Staff". 
 

iii. For all other Outsource Staff such as 12 Office Helper/MTS, 07 Kitchen Assistant, 05 
Cooks, 01 Barber, 01 Washerman, 06 Sweepers, 01 Mali : Uniform colour code shall be 
"Red" Cotton shirt/T-shirt (for Mens) and T-shirt/Kurti/Saree (for Women) with print 
word written as "Outsourced Staff". 
 

3. Outsourced personnel are require to attend office for 08:30 hours in a day including 
30 minutes interval for lunch. Since accordingly they should complete 48 hours of duty 
in a week with strict compliance of Mint official timings. Any deviation will lead to 
deduction as per India Government Mint, Kolkata decision. 
 

4. The clearance of the local police with regards the antecedents of the persons 
deployed by it will be obtained by the agency before deployment of the personnel and 
submit to the office. Only then the personnel will be allowed to report for the duty. 
 



5. In case of any subsequent changes in minimum wage by central government issued 
by Office of CLC(C), New Delhi or subsequent revision of EPF, ESI etc it will be 
accordingly amended/paid on claim by the vendor. However, no change in 
admin/service charge will be permissible. 
 

6. The remuneration of the deployed staff must be credited to their bank account by the 
successful agency/bidder latest by 7th of next month. Otherwise suitable action will be 
initiated as per extant applicable rules / laws. 
 
7. The outsourced employees may be assigned different shift duties as per the 
requirement and approval of the Competent Authority. 
 
8. Age Limit of the deployed personnel: 18 years (minimum) to 60 years (maximum). 
 
9. The Service Provider shall furnish the Following documents in respect of individual 
Personnel who are to be deployed before commencement of the Work: 
a) List of Persons deployed 
b) Bio data of the Person 
c) Self attested copy of Essential Qualification Certificate. 
d) Character Certificate/ Police Verification Certificate. 
 
10. The personnel – 
• shall not disturb the employees of India Government Mint, Kolkata and/or use 
undesirable and abusive language while dealing with them. If any such incident is 
reported, the agency shall be held fully responsible for its consequences. 
• shall not make any sort of noise including shouting of slogans etc. or take part in any 
type of agitation in the premises of India Government Mint, Kolkata. 
• shall not enter into any unlawful activity within the India Government Mint, Kolkata 
premises 
• shall not accept any tips from India Government Mint, Kolkata’s employees/visitors 
otherwise he/she shall be removed from the premises and not allowed to work from the 
date of such an incident. 
• Outsourced personnel are require to attend office for 08:30 hours in a day including 
30 minutes interval for lunch. Since accordingly they should complete 48 hours of duty 
in a week with strict compliance of Mint official timings. Any deviation will lead to 
deduction as per India Government Mint, Kolkata decision. 
 
However, the duty time will be intimated at the time of joining and the defined time 
may be changed as per the requirement of India Govt. Mint, Kolkata. In case of 
urgency/emergency, the Deputed personnel would be required to assist for extended 
hours for which they would be given adequate relief in the timings in subsequent days 



(either by allowing them late arrival or providing compensatory leave), as approved by 
the Executive of level E-2 or above through the controlling supervisor. 
 
11. The Agency/ Firm – 
• shall supervise the work for satisfactory performance of all their personnel under the 
contract 
• must allow inspection and checking of all their statutory records by India Government 
Mint, Kolkata. 
• must pay wages on time as per Contract Labour Act & Payment of Wages Act. Penalty 
will be imposed on delayed payment as per 'Payment of wages Act & Contract labour 
Act'. Labour Licence, wherever applicable: The Contractor whose tender is accepted, if 
applicable, shall obtain a License, valid and applicable for the subject Contract, from the 
prescribed Licensing Authority under the Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 
1970 and the Contract (Regulation & Abolition) Central Rules, 1971, submit within thirty 
(30) days from the date of award of work and continue to have a valid License until 
completion of the work. 
• shall immediately remove its employee and replace with proper employee, on being 
informed by the Mint Management if his/her conduct is found to be objectionable or for 
security reasons. 
 
12. In case of any loss or theft, it shall be made good by the agency and failure on the 
part of the contractor/agency part to do so within a period of 30 days, the loss shall be 
made good by the encashment of bank guarantees, and if the amount of loss or damage 
exceed the amount of bank guarantee then remaining amount shall be recovered form 
amount standing due and payable to the contractor/agency. 
 
13. For all intents and purposes, the Service Provider shall be “Employer” within the 
meaning of different Labour Legislations in respect of Personnel so deployed in India 
Government Mint, Kolkata. The personnel deployed by the Service Provider in India 
Government Mint Kolkata shall have no claims of any master and servant relationship 
nor have any principal and agent relationship with or against India Government Mint, 
Kolkata. 
 
14. The successful bidder shall be required to submit Proper EPF & ESIC 
Statement/Certificate duly stamp & signed along with the monthly invoices/bills. 
 
15. The bidder shall issue ESI Card to the workers (whereas applicable) to avail medical 
benefits. 
 

 



ANNEXURE - II 

GeM Bid Document No. : ……………….…………dated. ……………………. 
(To be submitted on the letter head of the bidder) 

 
DECLARATION 

 

We do hereby declare that, 

1. We have not been blacklisted/ debarred by BNPMIPL/BRBNMPL/SPMCIL or any Govt. 

Departments for participation in tenders. The information provided above is correct and true to 

the best of my knowledge and belief. 

2. We do hereby declare that we have read and understood all terms and conditions of tender 

document including Technical Specification, Quality Control Criteria, Buyer added bid specific 

ATC and confirm to abide to those conditions without any counter conditions. 

3. "We are accepting all the terms and conditions of this GeM tender document unconditionally 

without any deviations" 

4.  We do accept all the terms and conditions of GIT & GCC link given in buyer added bid specific 

ATC without any deviation. 

 

Signature ................................................................................ 

 

Name ....................................................................................... 

 

Designation .............................................................................. 

 

Date .......................................................................................... 

 

Stamp of the Organization ....................................................... 



Annexure-III 

IMPORTANT 

Before submission of Tender, please fill up & submit the following points in 

your company letter head duly sealed & signed. 

We have submitted following documents: 

1. Entire GeM Bid document duly sealed & signed every page (including 

Annexure I , Annexure II & Annexure III duly filled sealed and signed) 

2. Proof of EMD(scanned copy) as applicable or any exemption certificate  

3. Documentary evidence towards PAN & GST Registration Certificate duly 

sealed and signed. 

4. Documentary/undertaking against Make in India Status i.e: being a 

Class I/Class II Supplier with details of Percentage 

5. The firms participating as MSE/NSIC/DIC/Start-up India Campaign, 

needs to enclose certificates containing validity. 

6. If participating as MSME, then please mention Category of MSME Firm: 

SC/ST/GEN. Owner of the company Male/Female. 

7. Copies of Purchase Orders & their Completion Certificates for Past 

Experience. 

8. Relevant Documents (i.e: details of labour license, other required 

licenses, Copies of Purchase Orders & their Completion Certificates etc.) for 

Capability 

9.  Audited Balance sheet for F.Y 2021-22, 2022-23 & 2023-24 for Financial 

Standing. 

10. We have quoted price only in Price Bid and not in Techno-commercial 

Bid. 

 

Note:  

The above document must be enclosed otherwise tender will be   

rejected.  


